
 SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES  
 March 22, 2012 

 
The Santa Rosa Valley MAC held a Special Meeting on Thursday, March 22, 2012 

at 6:00 p.m. at the Rancho Santa Rosa Property Owners’ Association Club House,  
11701 East Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93012 

 
 
1.  Call to Order 
Rosemary Allison called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.  MAC members Mark Burley and Don 
Shubert were present.  MAC member Janis Gardner was absent. 
 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
Gusie Woodfill led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3.  Agenda Review 
The agenda was adopted without revisions. 
 
4.  Approval of Minutes 
Ruth Means moved to approve the February 16, 2012 minutes as submitted.  Mark Burley made 
the second. Motion passed 3/0 with Don Shubert abstaining. 
 
5.  Comments of Ventura County Supervisor Linda Parks 
Supervisor Linda Parks stated in response to Kevin Cannon’s inquiry about the County budget, 
that the County’s budget is growing but while some departments are not receiving their full 
requests, they are seeing modest increases.  In addition, she said the County has a 10% reserve, 
but State and Federal may be making cuts that will affect health services. 

 
6.  Public Safety Reports 
CHP Officer Mike Moriarty told the MAC that accident statistics for the Las Posas/Escollera 
intersection were reviewed and that there was no consistency in time of day or reasons for the 
crashes which all involved non-residents.  In addition, in response to concern about speeding on 
Las Posas, Officer Moriarty said the radar trailer will be placed on Las Posas. 
 
7.   Public Comments  
Kevin Cannon told the MAC that the Escollera design is in place, and, per Public Works’ request 
that he meet with nearby residents, 2 of the 3 residents near the intersection were available to meet 
with him to discuss the changes. 
 
Gusie Woodfill said the HOA wants the synchronized signal signs removed from the HOA property 
because they are subject to vandalism and have been hit by cars several times.  Also, Gusie asked 
if the profanity painted on Vista Arroyo could be removed.  Supervisor Parks’ office will send the 
requests to Public Works. 
 
8. Council Comments on Issues Not on the Agenda 
Mark Burley said with respect to the very short portion of the trail easement which leads from 
Santa Rosa Park to Wildwood Preserve development’s trail easement, that Santa Rosa Valley 
Trails Inc. is willing to pay for the survey and mapping if it can be added to the easement the City of 
Thousand Oaks agreed to grant to the County.  Supervisor Parks agreed that continuation of the 
trail is important to link the County park with McCrea Ranch and beyond, and suggested that the 
MAC might like to prepare a presentation to the Board of Supervisors on the complete trail plan 
either at a Board meeting or at the Santa Rosa Park ribbon cutting.  Mr. Burley said he would be 
happy to do so. 
 
In addition, Mark Burley asked if Supervisor Parks’ staff would obtain information on how much of 
the plastics placed in Santa Rosa Valley recycle bins is actually recycled, where it goes to be 



2 

 

recycled into what type of products, and whether there exists an opportunity to promote more 
recycling.  The item was placed on the April 19

th
 MAC agenda.   

 
9.   Action Items 
a. Response from Tropical Paradise Camarillo 
Rosemary Allison asked for copies of the letters for posting.  No action was taken on this item. 
 
b. CERT Trailer Training Class and Update on Location 
Rosemary Allison said the training for the Santa Rosa Valley CERT team is scheduled for 
June 2

nd
 at 10 a.m.  No action was taken on this item. 

 
10.  Information Items 
a. Tom Barber Driving Range 
Janet Wall informed the MAC that the new hearing has not been scheduled. 
 
b. Santa Rosa Equestrian Park Update 
Supervisor Parks said that reservations for park use are currently being taken and that the ribbon-
cutting ceremony will take place in mid May.  
 
c. Las Posas Equestrian Bridge over the Arroyo Update 
Mark Burley said the plans for the ADA compliant ramp were approved this week and Building and 
Safety will sign off on them tomorrow. 
 
d. Moorpark Vineyard Church at Santa Rosa/Moorpark Intersection Update 
Janet Wall said there is no new activity on the property.  

 
e.  Graffiti Removal Intervention Team Update (GRIT) Update 
Mark Burley explained the arroyo has been completely painted on all sides to create a consistent 
finish and said the team is ready to paint any new graffiti that arises. 
 
f. May 19, 2012 Community Beautification Event 
Don Shubert said the CBE is on track for May 19

th
 from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. at Santa Rosa Valley 

Technology Magnet School.  Rosemary Allison said she would like to post the flyer on her website 
to publicize the event as soon as it is available.  Janet Wall announced that a free landfill day will 
be available to Santa Rose Valley residents in Fall 2012. 
 
11.   Future Agenda Items 
Information Items 
Santa Rosa Equestrian Park Ribbon Cutting 
Las Posas Equestrian Bridge over the Arroyo Santa Rosa  
Moorpark Vineyard Church at Santa Rosa Road/Moorpark Intersection 
Graffiti Removal Intervention Team (GRIT)  
May 19, 2012 Community Beautification Event 
Recycling Information on Plastics 
 
Action Items 
None 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. to Thursday, April 19, 2012 


